Fiir allfillige Ersatzanspriiche zufbewaliren!

. Vienna 23. May 1956.
Messrs. George G. Harrap a. Co. Ltd. /,/4 D 25-20¢2
182 High H olborn, London VC 1.

Dear Mr. White,
Power Production

T hank you for your letters of May 2, 8, 11, and 17 and
for the rest of the proofs. I mailed sheets No. H, I, ¥, L, M
on May 18. Sheets N - X together with the corresponding batch of
galleys will be sent to you under separate cover today. The type-
script of the index will be mailed on Priday together with the
rest of the page proofs.

I am enclosing letters of Dr. Maria Telkes and of the
Shell Company. Both were wovering letters to a dispateh of illu-
strations which they sent me upon my request to have them for
reproduction in my book. T here is only Fig. 25 taken from TNRSCO
publications.

T he figures for Outlet H .P. Compressor, Table 8 (p. 110)
will foolow tomorrow. T he figures on page 304 are all right now.
Foblowing the suggestion of your letter of April 10 a series of
passages on Russian hydro-plants has been replaced by a new text
which you promised to insert in the page proofs. T suppose that
this will have been done on pages 248 to 250. Please send me as
soon &s possible a copy of the revised sheet Q so that I can check
the page numbers of the newly inserted Russian plants Krasnoyarsk,
Bratsk etc. for the subjeet index.

As regards sub-title: My original idea was that

POWER PRODUCTION,PRESENT AND FUTURE
oY ot At - =4 5ut any sub-title. If you prefer, however,
rt main title Power Production plus an

Einlieferungsschein
iiber eine Einschreibbriefsendung

1o not objeect. An alternative to the two

ir letters of May 2 and 8 might be:

g the World's Energy Re sources. Or somewhat
der Hall. T leave the decision to you.

‘Vom Abs. mit Tinte od. Tintenstift auszufertigen

galleys with the page proofs I found
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ve been omitted in the sheets I sent you
a note regarding this matter. It may be
Yy corrected in the copies of sheets
hands now, ‘

E:::::rs /%awclz F‘Om me still this week.

Sincerely yours
Postvermerke
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v Vienna 23. May 1956.
Messrs. George G. Harrap a. Co. Ltd. /’/4 @ 90-20¢2
182 High ® olborn, London WC 1.

Dear Mr. White,
Power Production

. T hank you for your letters of May 2, 8, 11, and 17 and
for the rest of the proofs. I mailed sheets No. H, I, K, L, M
on May 18, Sheets N - X together with the corresponding batch of
galleys will be sent to you under separate cover today. The type-
script of the index will be mailed on Friday together with the
rest of the page proofs.

I am enclosing letters of Dr. Maria Telkes and of the
Shell Company. Both were wovering letters to a dispateh of illu-
strations which they sent me upon my request to have them for
reproduction in my book. T here is only Fig. 25 taken from TNESCO
publications.

T he figures for Outlet H .P. Compressor, Table 8 (v. 110)
will foolow tomorrow. T he figures on page 304 are all right now.
Foblowing the suggestion of your letter of April 10 a series of
passages on Russian hydro-plants has been replaced by a new text
which you promised to insert in the page proofs. T suprose that
this will have been done on pages 248 to 250. Please send me as
soon &s possible a copy of the revised sheet Q so that I can check
the page numbers of the newly inserted Russian plants Krasnoyarsk,
Bratsk etc. for the subject index.

As regards sub-title: My original idea was that

POWER PRODUCTION,PRESENT AND FUTURE
should be the title without any sub-title. If you prefer, however,
to srlit it into the short main title Power Production plus an
explanatory sub-title I do not objeet. An alternative to the two
wordings suggested in your letters of May 2 and 8 might be:
01d e2nd New Ways of Using the World's Energ¥ Re sources. Or somewhat
shorter: From Watt to Calder Hall, T leave the deeision to you.

In comparing the galleys with the page proofs I found
that corrections might have been omitted in the sheets I sent you
last week. I am enclosing a note regarding this matter. It may be
that all has been properly corrected in the copies of sheets
H and K which are in your hands now, :

You will hear from me still this week.

Sincerely yours



